
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
To: Councillors Farrell, Hunter, Hutton, D Scott and Wilshaw  

 
The above members are requested to attend the:  
 

PUBLIC PROTECTION SUB-COMMITTEE 
 

Tuesday, 28 March 2023 at 6.00 pm 
in Blackpool, Town Hall, Committee Room A 

 

A G E N D A 
 

ADMISSION OF THE PUBLIC TO COMMITTEE MEETINGS 
+ 

The Head of Democratic Governance has marked with an asterisk (*) those items where the 
Committee may need to consider whether the public should be excluded from the meeting as 

the items are likely to disclose exempt information. 
The nature of the exempt information is shown in brackets after the item. 

 
This information is provided for the purpose of this meeting only and must be securely 

destroyed immediately after the meeting. 
 
 

 1  DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST   
 

  Members are asked to declare any interests in the items under consideration and in 
doing so state:  
 
(1) the type of interest concerned either a 
 

(a) personal interest 
(b) prejudicial interest  
(c) disclosable pecuniary interest (DPI) 

 
and 
 
(2) the nature of the interest concerned 
 
If any member requires advice on declarations of interests, they are advised to contact 
the Head of Democratic Governance in advance of the meeting. 
 
 

Public Document Pack



 
 2  MINUTES OF THE LAST MEETING HELD ON 21 FEBRUARY 2023  (Pages 1 - 4) 

 
  To agree the minutes of the last meeting held on 21 February 2023 as a true and correct 

record. 
 

 3  ALLOCATION OF STREET COLLECTIONS 2023/2024  (Pages 5 - 74) 
 

  To consider the allocation of street collections for 2023/2024. 
 

* 4  PRIVATE HIRE DRIVER'S LICENCE  (Pages 75 - 86) 
 

  To consider a new applicant who has been convicted of offences or who has otherwise 
given reasons for concern. 

 
 5  DATE OF NEXT MEETING   

 
  To note the date of the next meeting as 25 April 2023. 

 
 

Venue information: 
 
First floor meeting room (lift available), accessible toilets (ground floor), no-smoking building. 
 

Other information: 
 

For queries regarding this agenda please contact Tyrone Wassell, Democratic Governance 
Adviser, Tel: (01253) 477122, e-mail tyrone.wassell@blackpool.gov.uk 
 

Copies of agendas and minutes of Council and committee meetings are available on the 
Council’s website at www.blackpool.gov.uk. 

 

http://www.blackpool.gov.uk/


MINUTES OF PUBLIC PROTECTION SUB-COMMITTEE MEETING - TUESDAY, 21 FEBRUARY 
2023 

 
 

 
Present:  
 
Councillor Hutton (in the Chair) 
 
Councillors 
 
Farrell Hunter D Scott Wilshaw 
 
In Attendance:  
 
Lennox Beattie, Executive and Regulatory Support Manager 
Sharon Davies, Senior Licensing Solicitor 
Lee Petrak, Licensing and Trading Standards Manager 
Ryan Ratcliffe, Licensing Enforcement Officer 
Tyrone Wassell, Democratic Governance Advisor 
 
1 DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST 
 
Councillor Wilshaw declared a prejudicial interest in Agenda Item 4, Hackney Carriage and 
Private Hire Driver Licences. The nature of the interest being that he went to school with 
one of the applicants (SFR), Councillor Wilshaw knew SFR and had knowledge of the 
incident at the time.  
 
2 MINUTES OF THE LAST MEETING HELD ON 17 JANUARY 2023 
 
The Sub-Committee considered the minutes of the last meeting held on 17 January 
2023. 
 
Resolved: That the minutes of the meeting held on 17 January 
2023 be approved and signed by the Chairman as a correct record. 
 
3 EXCLUSION OF THE PUBLIC 
 

Resolved: That under Section 100 (A) of the Local Government Act 1972, the public be 
excluded from the meeting during consideration of the whole item, including the 
decisions referred to at Agenda item 4 on the grounds that it would involve the likely 
disclosure of exempt information as defined in paragraph 1 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A of 
the Act. 

 
4 HACKNEY CARRIAGE AND PRIVATE HIRE DRIVER LICENCES 
 
The Sub-Committee considered applicants and licence holders who had been convicted of 
offences or who had otherwise given the Licensing Authority cause for concern. 
 
Councillor Paul Wilshaw having declared a prejudicial interest left the meeting at this 
point. 
 

Public Document Pack

Page 1

Agenda Item 2



MINUTES OF PUBLIC PROTECTION SUB-COMMITTEE MEETING - TUESDAY, 21 FEBRUARY 
2023 

 
 

i) SFR 
 
Mr Ryan Ratcliffe Trading Standards and Licensing Enforcement Officer, presented the 
case for the Licensing Authority in relation to of SFR, who had applied for a new Private 
Hire and Hackney Carriage Licence. Mr Ratcliffe, informed the Committee that On 10 

September 2022 an application had been received from SFR, and as part of the 
application process a DBS check had been completed, on the 2 February 2023 the check 
had revealed a prior conviction of a sexual nature. Mr Ratcliffe advised that the conviction 
had been disclosed on SFR’s application form, however Mr Ratcliffe continued to add the 
nature of historic conviction would be in contravention to section 5.1 of the Council’s 
Hackney Carriage and Private Hire Licencing Conviction’s policy, Mr Ratcliffe urged the 
Sub-Committee to give careful consideration to any mitigating circumstances surrounding 
the offence and clean conviction record since the time of the incident. 
 
SFR had attended and appeared before the Sub-Committee. SFR requested the Sub-
Committee grant the application for a new Private Hire and Hackney Carriage Licence. SFR 
informed the Sub-Committee that the incident which had led to the conviction happened 
when they were 16 and was outlying on an otherwise clean record. SFR had since held 
other licences and positions of responsibility without incident.  
 
The Sub-Committee agreed that exceptional circumstances applied and therefore would 
be reasonable to depart from the Council’s policy The Sub-Committee considered the 
circumstances around the conviction and the considerable time that had elapsed since, 
including the decades of clean record. 
 
Resolved: 
That the application for a Hackney Carriage and Private Hire Driver’s Licence in respect of 
SFR be granted.  
 
Councillor Wilshaw returned to the meeting at this point. 
 

ii) MCM 
 

Mr Ryan Ratcliffe presented the case for the Licensing Authority, an existing Licence 
Holder had given cause for concern. In February 2023, MCM notified the Licensing Service 
that they had been given an official Police caution by Lancashire Constabulary for the 
Possession of a controlled Class B drug. The Sub-Committee was asked to decide whether 
MCM remained a fit and proper person to be licensed. 
 
MCM had appeared before the Sub-Committee and spoke about the circumstances which 
had led to the police caution and requested the Sub-Committee allow them to keep their 
licence.  
The Sub-Committee weighed the conditions under which MCM had accepted a police 
caution and had decided on reflection of the events presented before them there were 
no exceptional circumstances to convince the Sub-Committee to depart from the Hackney 
Carriage and Private Hire Licence Policy. The Sub-Committee therefore decided to revoke 
the Hackney Carriage Licence from MCM.  
 
 Page 2



MINUTES OF PUBLIC PROTECTION SUB-COMMITTEE MEETING - TUESDAY, 21 FEBRUARY 
2023 

 
 

Resolved: 
To revoke the Hackney Carriage Driver’s Licence in respect of MCM. 
 
Councillor D Scott entered at this point of the meeting. 
 

iii) APM 
 
Lee Petrak, Trading Standards and Licensing Manager presented the case of the Licensing 
Authority to the Sub-Committee. APM had been involved in a serious road traffic incident, 
knowledge of which had made its way into the public domain and had been subject to an 
ongoing police investigation at the time of the Sub-Committee meeting. Mr Petrak 
advised the Sub-Committee that with the exception of the incident that had brought APM 
before the Sub-Committee the Police had described APM’s driving record as “impeccable” 
which Mr Petrak also endorsed. 
 
APM had already been interviewed under the delegated powers granted to the Trading 
Standards Licensing Manager in December 2022 regarding the incident that had occurred 
which had resulted in a serious road traffic collision. APM and a representative had 
appeared before the Sub-Committee to present their case for fitness and propriety. They 
had furnished the Sub-Committee with their knowledge of the incident and had asked the 
Sub-Committee to keep their licence in the face of the information presented by Mr 
Petrak and by their own account of the event.  
 
The Sub-Committee evaluated the strength of APM’s character and the details of the 
event it was agreed that no further action should be taken at this point, however the Sub 
Committee retained the right to reconsider the circumstances of this incident following 
the conclusion of any criminal proceedings. 
 
Resolved:  
That in the respect of APM’s Hackney Carriage Driver’s licence no further action would be 
taken. 
 

iv) MCE 
 

Mr Ryan Ratcliffe presented a report to the Sub-Committee about a serious road accident 
involving MCE, who had denied the offence, and had not attended the meeting on the 
advice of their solicitor. As court proceedings had not yet been determined The Sub-
Committee agreed that, based on the written evidence submitted and MCE’s denial of the 
road traffic accident having taken place, to at this point in time take no further action. 
 
The Sub Committee retained the right to reconsider the circumstances of this incident 
following the conclusion of any criminal proceedings. 
 
Resolved:  

That in the respect of MCE’s Private Hire Driver’s Licence, no further action would be 
taken. 
 
 
 Page 3



MINUTES OF PUBLIC PROTECTION SUB-COMMITTEE MEETING - TUESDAY, 21 FEBRUARY 
2023 

 
 

   v) TPS 
 
Mr Ratcliffe presented a report about a new applicant for a Hackney Carriage Licence, 
TPS, who had previously held such a licence with the Local Authority. TPS had their 
licence suspended by the Licensing Manager under delegated powers on 3 May 2017, 
following information received from the Police that on Wednesday 3 May 2017, TPS had 
been convicted of two serious offences related to driving a motor vehicle and had been 
disqualified from driving. Therefore at the time of the meeting it had been 4 years and 8 
months since TPS’s disqualification had ended which had been less than the seven years 
recommended by the policy 
 
The relevant Hackney Carriage and Private Hire Licensing policy stated that under these 
circumstances an applicant should not normally be granted a licence again until 7 years 
since the completion of the driving ban, however TPS had applied in under the 
recommended 7 year time frame stated within the policy. TPS had requested the Sub-
Committee depart from their policy and grant the application of the licence, however the 
Sub-Committee considered that there were no exceptional circumstances presented to 
justify the departure from the policy and the Sub-Committee decided to refuse the 
application. 

Resolved: 
To refuse TPS’s application for a Hackney Carriage Driver’s Licence. 
 
 

 
 
5 DATE OF NEXT MEETING 
 
The date of the next meeting was noted as 28 March 2023. 
 
  
  
 
Chairman 
  
(The meeting ended7.20 pm) 
  
Any queries regarding these minutes, please contact: 
Tyrone Wassell Democratic Governance Adviser 
Tel: (01253) 477122 
E-mail: tyrone.wassell@blackpool.gov.uk 

Page 4



Report to: PUBLIC PROTECTION SUB-COMMITTEE 

Relevant Officer: Lee Petrak, Trading Standards and Licensing Manager 

Date of Meeting: 28 March 2023 

 

ALLOCATION OF STREET COLLECTIONS 2023/2024 
 

1.0  
 

Purpose of the report: 
 

1.1  
 

To consider the allocation of street collections for 2023/2024. 
 

2.0  Recommendation(s): 
 

2.1  To consider the applications for street collection permits detailed in Appendices 3a and 3b 
 

2.2  
 

To delegate to the Trading Standards and Licensing Manager authority to issue further 
suitable applicants with permits.  
 

2.3  To authorise the grant of a permit under the street collection regulations to cover the public 
collections made via the collection booths during the period of the Illuminations and to 
permit the sale to the public a brochure on the evening of the Switch On of the 2023 
Illuminations. 
 

3.0  Reasons for recommendation(s): 
 

3.1  
 

The Sub-Committee is required to consider applications received for the forthcoming year 
and consider whether it wishes to deal with future applications itself or delegate powers to 
grant suitable applications to the Trading Standards and Licensing Manager. 
 

3.2  Is the recommendation contrary to a plan or strategy adopted or approved by the 
Council? 
 

No 

3.3  Is the recommendation in accordance with the Council’s approved budget? 
 

Yes 

4.0  Other alternative options to be considered: 
 

4.1  The Sub-Committee has the power to grant or refuse the applications. 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 5

Agenda Item 3



5.0  Council priority: 
 

5.1  The relevant Council priorities are:  

 “The economy: Maximising growth and opportunity across Blackpool” 

 “Communities: Creating stronger communities and increasing resilience” 
 

6.0  Background information 
 

6.1  Street collections are regulated by under the Police, Factories, etc (Miscellaneous Provisions) 
Act 1916. 
 

6.2  This report sets out the charities on the approved Council list together with other requests 
for collection permits in 2023/2024. 
 

6.3  The Sub-Committee is requested to select those organisations which should be allowed 
street collection permits for the forthcoming 12 month period. 
 

6.4  The following organisations on the approved list have indicated that they wish to hold a 
street collection in Blackpool during 2023/2024: 
 

 Blackpool R.N.L.I. – Friday 7 April 11am-4pm, 6 collectors on Promenade between 
Sandcastle and North pier. New applicant for the collection for the Annual 
fundraiser, previously always file a return. 

 

 Trinity Hospice – Sunday 14 May 10-2pm, 5 Collectors on Blackpool Promenade 
during the annual Beaverbrooks 10k Fun run. Local Charity, always file a return. 
 

 RSPCA – Friday 26 May, 10am-4pm, 6 collectors Church Street/Abingdon Street, 
bucket collection. Annual event. 
 

 Royal British Legion – 28 October to 11 November 2023, Poppy Appeal, 50 collection 
sites throughout Blackpool, annual poppy appeal. 

 
Copies of the applications can be found at Appendix 3(a) 
 

6.5  The Licensing Service has also received the following applications for street collections in the 
forthcoming year. Copies of the applications can be found in Appendix 3(b) 
 

6.6  Marie Curie Cancer Care – Saturday 29 April – 2.30-3.30pm, 6 collectors in St John’s 
Square. Irish dancing from Whittaker Dance and Drama, annual event, always file a 
return. 

 

Page 6



6.7  Broadway Stars Morris Dancers – Friday 19 May, 10.30am-5pm, 10 Collectors, performing 
dance on Comedy Carpet. Previous successful collections. Raising funds for new dance 
costumes and end of season championships.  
 

6.8  Brian House and Children with Cancer UK – Saturday 27 May, 11am-6pm, 6 Collectors, 
Blackpool ‘Souls in Motion’, dancing on the Comedy carpet. Previous successful collections.  
 

6.9  McMillan Cancer – Friday 2 June and Saturday 3 June, 9am-6pm, Applied for 20 Collectors, 
Licensing Service recommended maximum of 4 collectors, St John’s Square to Church Street. 
Jim Allan co-ordinator, successful collections and returns 2017. A number of applications 
withdrawn in 2018. 
 

6.10  Diabetes UK – Friday 23 June and Saturday 24 June, 9am-6pm, Applied for 20 collectors, 
Licensing Service recommend maximum of 4 collectors, St John’s Square to Church Street. Jim 
Allan co-ordinator, successful collections and returns 2017. A number of applications 
withdrawn in 2018. 
 

6.11  Blue Skies Hospitals Fund – Wednesday 5 July, 4.30pm-9.30pm, 8 collectors, sponsored walk 
Starr Gate to Victoria Hospital, 75th Anniversary Appeal. Previous collections. 
 

6.12  The Christie Charity  - Sunday 9 July, 10am-5pm, 4 collectors, South Promenade and Solaris 
Centre. Annual Manchester to Blackpool bike ride.  
 

6.13  National Coastwatch institute – Saturday 22 July, 10am-5pm, 12 collectors, sponsored walk, 
Blackpool Tower to Fleetwood along promenade. No previous collections.  
 

6.14  Does the information submitted include any exempt information? 
 

No 

  
7.0  List of Appendices: 

 
7.1  Appendix 3(a)    Applications detailed in 6.4 

Appendix 3(b)    Applications detailed in 6.6 - 6.13 
 

8.0  Financial considerations: 
 

8.1  None 
 

9.0  Legal considerations: 
 

9.1  Police, Factories, etc (Miscellaneous Provisions) Act 1916. 
 
 

Page 7



10.0  Risk management considerations: 
 

10.1  None 
 

11.0  Equalities considerations: 
 

11.1  None 
 

12.0  Sustainability, climate change and environmental considerations: 
 

12.1  None 
 

13.0  Internal/external consultation undertaken: 
 

13.1  Consultation has been undertaken with the BID team or Visit Blackpool depending on where 
the collection is due to take place. 
 

14.0  Background papers: 
 

14.1  None 
 

 

Page 8



1

Kelly Guy

From: Ciaran Nelson
Sent: 24 January 2023 13:58
To: Licensing
Subject: Application for street collection permit
Attachments: 20230124_135243.jpg; 20230124_135256.jpg; 20230124_135317.jpg; 20230124_

135307.jpg

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organisation. Do not provide any login or 
password details if requested. Do not click on any links or attachments unless you are sure that the 
content is safe. If you are unsure about this email or its content forward it to: 
cyber.security@blackpool.gov.uk. 

Dear Sirs, 

Please see the attached application for a street collection permit. This collection will be in aid of the RNLI 
and aim to help raise vital funds the charity needs in order to operate. 

I look forward to hearing from you soon! 

Kind regards  

Ciaran Nelson  
Blackpool lifeboat volunteer crew  

Sent from Samsung Mobile on O2 
Sent from Outlook for Android 

http://www.blackpool.gov.uk/EmailDisclaimer/ This message has been scanned for inappropriate or 
malicious content as part of the Council's e-mail and Internet policies.  

Page 9

tyrone.wassell
Typewritten Text
Appendix 3a



Page 10



Page 11



Page 12



Page 13



From: Chris Pope
To: Kelly Guy
Subject: RE: RNLI street collection for 7 April
Date: 26 January 2023 11:21:42

Hi Kelly,

This one is fine – many thanks

Chris
Chris Pope | Events | T: 01253 478204  

2nd Floor | Number One | Bickerstaffe Square | Talbot Road | Blackpool | FY1 3AH

Check out our website
Like us on Facebook
Follow us on Twitter

From: Kelly Guy <kelly.guy@blackpool.gov.uk> 
Sent: 24 January 2023 15:31
To: Chris Pope <chris@visitblackpool.com>
Subject: RNLI street collection for 7 April

Hi Chris,

Does this have Visit Blackpool consent please ?

Kind regards
Kelly Guy 
Licensing Finance and Administration Officer
Licensing Services
Public Protection Division|Community and Environmental Services | Blackpool Council |
Municipal Buildings| Corporation Street| Blackpool | FY1 1NA
Post to: Blackpool Council | PO Box 4 | Blackpool | FY1 1NA
☏:   01253 478397
*: kelly.guy@blackpool.gov.uk
8: www.blackpool.gov.uk/licensing

Page 14

mailto:chris@visitblackpool.com
mailto:kelly.guy@blackpool.gov.uk
http://www.visitblackpool.com/
http://www.visitblackpool.com/
http://www.facebook.com/loveblackpool
http://www.twitter.com/visitblackpool
mailto:kelly.guy@blackpool.gov.uk
http://www.blackpool.gov.uk/licensing


Page 15



Page 16



Page 17



Page 18



Page 19



Page 20



Page 21



Page 22



APPLICATION FOR A STREET COLLECTION PERMIT  

Applicants Name: 

LS/D/520/2/10 

Built Environment 

Licensing Service 
Blackpool Council 
Municipal Buildings, PO Box  4 
Blackpool,  FY1 1NA 

Contact 

T: (01253) 47 8570 
F: (01253) 47 8372 

www.blackpool.gov.uk        

Kayleigh Penn

Page 23



1) Applicant Details

In what capacity are you applying for a licence?
  Please tick: 

Complete Section Aa) An individual

b) A person other than an individual

Complete Section BI. As a charity

II. As a limited company Complete Section B

III. Other Complete Section B

A) Individual Applicant  -
Name, Address and details of applicant for the licence who will be responsible for the collection

Title: Mr Mrs Miss Ms  Forename (s) 

Surname Date of Birth 

Home address 

Post Code 

 Telephone
Number

 Mobile
Number

Email Address 

B) Non-Individual Applicant – Business, Society or Charity responsible for the proposed Collection

Name  

Registered 
address 

Post Code        

 Telephone
Number

 Mobile
Number

Email Address 

2) Correspondence Name and Address

Name  

Address 

Post Code        

 Telephone
Number

 Mobile
Number

Email Address 

LS/D/520/2/10 

X

Kayleigh Penn

Trinity Hospice

Low Moor Road

Blackpool F Y 2  0 B G

xxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxx

Kayleigh Penn

F Y 2  0 B G

xxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxx

xxxxxxxxxxxx

xxxxxxxxxxx

Low Moor Road

Trinity Hospice

Blackpool

xxxxxxxxxxx

xxxxxxxxxxx

Page 24



3) Name of charity or fund for which the Collection / Sale is being made.

Name of Charity 

 
 

Address 
 
 

Post Code        

Charity Registration Number  
(if applicable) 

4) The Street Collection will be for the collection of:

LS/D/520/2/10 

Tick as appropriate 

Money Property

If property is collected, is this to give away use or sell on behalf of charity please state: 

5) What method of collection is to take place?

For example will it be a bucket collection, line of coins, or entertainment / specific event?  Please provide
a description of the type of collection that is proposed to take place.

 
 

6) How many persons is it proposed to authorise to act as collectors in the area of the local authority to
which the application is addressed?

 

7) Use to which proceeds of this collection are to be put.

 
 

8) Objects of the Charity or Fund.

 
 

9) Date of Proposed Collection or Sale, and between what hours:

NB    Please note that we must be in receipt of your application at least 28 days prior to the
 date of proposed collection 

DATE  
BETWEEN WHAT 

HOURS 
FROM: 

TO: 

Trinity Hospice

Low Moor Road

Blackpool

F Y 2 0 B G

511009

5

To fund the work of Trinity Hospice 

Charity collection buckets at Beaverbrooks Blackpool 10k event 

10.00am

2.00pm

To provide hospice care in Blackpool, Fylde & Wyre

14/05/23

Page 25



10) Locality within which it is proposed to make the Collection or Sale.

 
 

11) Are the whole of the receipts to be paid over for the benefit of the Charity or fund?

LS/D/520/2/10 

Tick as appropriate 

YES NO 

12) If no, please state what deductions will be made (for expenses or any other purpose) and provide an
estimate of the sum which will be deducted.  This can be shown as a percentage.

Total amount of receipts Amount to be deducted Reason for deduction. 

13) Has a permit for a Collection or Sale for a similar object ever been refused?

Tick as appropriate 

YES NO 

14) If Yes, please state by which Licensing Authority, date refused and reason given.

AUTHORITY DATE REASON

15) Signature of Applicant

I understand that I am required to contact the following department(s) regarding my application:

1) Promenade
If you are planning to hold a street collection on the Promenade you will must immediately contact VisitBlackpool
on telephone number (01253) 478231 to check the dates requested are available and also to check whether you
will need to provide insurance cover.  Please note, VisitBlackpool’s terms and conditions will need to be signed
and a tramway activity permit may also be required.

2) Town Centre
If you are planning to hold a street collection within the Town Centre, permission should immediately be sought
from the Town Centre Admin Manager on (01253) 476204.

Usual Signature 

Printed Name 

Capacity 

Date 

Blackpool promenade, run starts outside Savoy Hotel.

K.penn

Kayleigh Penn

Events Manager 

0201 2023
Page 26



Page 27



Page 28



Page 29



Page 30



From: Ryan Skyrme
To: Kelly Guy
Subject: RE: RSPCA - invitation for Street Collections 2023
Date: 08 February 2023 11:23:40
Attachments: image002.png

Hi Kelly,

Consent granted from the BID.

Kind regards

Ryan Skyrme
Operations Manager
Blackpool BIDS Ltd
Mob: xxxxxxxxxxx
Tel: xxxxxxxxxxx
Email: xxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxx
Websites: http://blackpoolbid.org/ http://blackpooltourismbid.co.uk

Blackpool Business Improvement Districts Limited
Registered Office: Number One Bickerstaffe Square, Talbot Road, Blackpool, FY1 3AH
Registered No 13506605 in England & Wales

DISCLAIMER: This email is confidential and privileged. If you are not the intended recipient accept our apologies; 
please do not disclose, copy or distribute information in the e-mail or take any action in reliance on its contents: to do so 
is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful. Please inform us that this message has gone astray before deleting it. Contact 
Blackpool BIDS Ltd on 01253 476204.
P Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail

From: Kelly Guy 
Sent: 07 February 2023 16:05
To: Ryan Skyrme 
Subject: FW: RSPCA - invitation for Street Collections 2023

Hi Ryan,

Does Bid consent to this application ?

Kind regards

Kelly Guy 
Licensing Finance and Administration Officer
Licensing Services
Public Protection Division|Community and Environmental Services | Blackpool Council |
Municipal Buildings| Corporation Street| Blackpool | FY1 1NA
Post to: Blackpool Council | PO Box 4 | Blackpool | FY1 1NA

Page 31

mailto:kelly.guy@blackpool.gov.uk
http://blackpoolbid.org/
http://blackpooltourismbid.co.uk/



Blacþool Council

APPLICATION FOR A STREET COLLECTION PERMIT

Applicants Name: Mr Simon Richard O'Leary, Director of Poppy Appeal

Contact
Licensing Service
Blackpool Council

Municipal Buildings, PO Box 4
Blackpool, FY1 1NA

T: (01253) 47 8570
F: (01253) 47 8372

www.blackpool.gov

i !' r:i\ii, _ r' iir

&
.uk

: r/ -.¡. iqì:.J:i' i::'Ìí,':+¡ir"d;.-::E5Ì!d's¿-:{+-f:":-1t4$Æig-t:i;1Ëã:1af:--+i!:êb1ël&$}='!:i}$p¡ç4¡,-..:.. ___ ., '. r:,<:j i,.ð;-Ê-".;a4w:r¡:s¡**rbæi.

LS|Dl52012/t0

Page 32



r)

a) An individual

b) A person other than an individual

l. As a charity

ll. As a limited company

lll. Other

Title:

Surname

Home address

I Telephone
Number

EmailAddress

Applicant Details

ln what capacity are you applying for a licence?
Please tick:

Complete Section A

Complete Section B

Complete Section B

Complete Section B

A) lndividualApplicant -
Name, Address and details of applicant for the licence who will be responsible for the collection

Mr Mrs Miss Ms Forename (s)

Date of Birth

Post Code

f Mobile
Number

B) Non-lndividual Applicant - Business, Society or Gharity responsible for the proposed Collection

The Royal British Legion Poppy Appeal
Name

Reqistered
address

l Telephone
Number

EmailAddress

The Royal British Legion Village

Aylesford
Kent Post Gode M E 2 0 7 N X

01622 795807 I Mobile
Number

tnyirenda@br¡tishlegion.org. uk

2l Correspondence Name and Address

Name

Address

I Telephone
Number

EmailAddress

Tina Nyirenda Compliance Officer

The Roval British Leqion Poppv Appeal

The Royal British Legion Village
Aylesford, Kent

01622 795807 f Mobile
Number

Post Code M E 2 0 7 N X

tnyirenda@britishlegion.org.uk

LS/D/520/2/10

Page 33



3) Name of charity or fund for which the Gollection / Sate is being made

5)

6)

Name of GharitV The Royal British legion Poppy Appeal

4l The Street Collection will be for the collection of:

Money Propertv

Tick as appropriate

tf is collected is this to use or sell on behalf of cha ease state:

What method of collection is to take place?

For example will it be a bucket collection, Iine of co¡ns, or entertainment / specific event? Please provide
a description of the type of collection that is proposed to take place.

The offer of poppies and collection of monies in sealed receptacles.

How many persons is it proposed to authorise to act as collectors in the area of the local authority to
which the application is addressed?

50

7l Use to which proceeds of this collection are to be put

The benevolent fund of The Royal British Legion.

8) Objects of the Charity or Fund.

To safeguard the welfare, interests and memory of those who are serving or who have served in the armed forces,

e) Date of Proposed Gollection or Sale, and between what hours:

NB Please note that we must be in receipt of your application at least 28 days prior to the
date of proposed collection

DATE
28th October to

'l1th November 2023
BETWEEN WHAT

HOURS FROM:08.00

TO:18.00

The Royal Brit¡sh Legion Village

Address
Aylesford

Kent
Post Code M E 2 7 N X

Charity Registration Number
(if applicable)

219279

LS/D/s20/2^0
Page 34



10) Locality within which it is proposed to make the Collection or Sale.

Throughout the whole of your administrative area

111 Are the whole of the receipts to be paid over for the benefit of the Charity or fund?

Tick as appropriate

121 lf no, please state what deductions will be made (for expenses or any other purpose) and provide an
estimate of the sum which will be deducted. This can be shown as a percentage.

Total amount of receipts Amount to be deducted Reason for deduction.

13) Has a permit for a Collection or Sale for a similar object ever been refused?

Tick as appropriate

141 If Yes, please state by which Licensing Authority, date refused and reason given.

I

f 5) Signature of Applicant

I understand that I am required to contact the following department(s) regarding my application

1) Promenade
lf you are planning to hold a street collection on the Promenade you will must immediately contact VisitBlackpool
on telephone number (01253) 478231to check the dates requested are available and also to check whether you
will need to provide insurance cover, Please note, VisitBlackpool's terms and conditions will need to be signed
and a tramway activity permit may also be required.

2) Town Centre
lf you are planning to hold a street collection within the Town Centre, permission should immediately be sought
from the Town Centre Admin Manager on (01253) 476204.

YES NO

YES / NO

AUTHORITY DATE REASON

Derby City Council
Permit issued on 181212020 Permit revoked on 221912020

due to Covid-19.

UsualSignature f {a'ó,--
Printed Name

Mr Simon Richard O'Leary

Capacity
Director of Poppy Appeal

Date
18 I 2023

LS/Dts20/2/10

Page 35



This page is intentionally left blank



Page 37

tyrone.wassell_1
Typewritten Text
Appendix 3b



Page 38



Page 39



Page 40



LS/D/520/2/10 

APPLICATION FOR A STREET COLLECTION PERMIT 

Applicants Name: Broadway Stars Morris Dancers 

Licensing Service 
Blackpool Council 
Municipal Buildings, PO Box  4 
Blackpool,  FY1 1NA 

Contact 

T: (01253) 47 8570 
F: (01253) 47 8372 

www.blackpool.gov.uk  

Page 41



LS/D/520/2/10 

1) Applicant Details

In what capacity are you applying for a licence?
  Please tick: 

a) An individual

b) A person other than an individual

I. As a charity

II. As a limited company

III. Other

A) Individual Applicant  -
Name, Address and details of applicant for the licence who will be responsible for the collection

Title: Mr Mrs Miss Ms  Forename (s) 
Michelle 

Surname 
Burke 

Date of Birth 
xx xx xxxx 

Home address xxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxx 

Post Code x x x - x x x 

 Telephone
Number

 Mobile
Number 

xxxxxxxxxxx 

Email Address xxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxx 

B) Non-Individual Applicant – Business, Society or Charity responsible for the proposed Collection

Name Broadway Stars Morris Dancers 

Registered 
address 

As above 

Post Code 

 Telephone
Number

 Mobile
Number 

Email Address 

2) Correspondence Name and Address

Name As above 

Address 

Post Code 

 Telephone
Number

 Mobile
Number 

Email Address 

Complete Section A 

Complete Section B 

Complete Section B 

Complete Section B 

Page 42



LS/D/520/2/10 

3) Name of charity or fund for which the Collection / Sale is being made.

Name of Charity Broadway Stars Morris Dancers  

Address 

Post Code 

Charity Registration Number 
(if applicable) 

4) The Street Collection will be for the collection of:

Tick as appropriate 

If property is collected, is this to give away use or sell on behalf of charity please state: 

5) What method of collection is to take place?

For example will it be a bucket collection, line of coins, or entertainment / specific event?  Please provide
a description of the type of collection that is proposed to take place.

Bucket collection, dance displays during the event times 

6) How many persons is it proposed to authorise to act as collectors in the area of the local authority to
which the application is addressed?

10 

7) Use to which proceeds of this collection are to be put.

Collection of money going towards new dance costumes for End of season 
championships  

8) Objects of the Charity or Fund.

We train weekly to give girls/young adults a place to meet, make friends, keep fit and be part of a team that grows 
together and make friends  

9) Date of Proposed Collection or Sale, and between what hours:

NB    Please note that we must be in receipt of your application at least 28 days prior to the
    date of proposed collection 

DATE 19/05/2023 
BETWEEN WHAT 

HOURS FROM:10.30am 

Money Property 
** 

Page 43



LS/D/520/2/10 

TO: 5pm 

10) Locality within which it is proposed to make the Collection or Sale.

Comedy Carpet area of the promenade Blackpool 

11) Are the whole of the receipts to be paid over for the benefit of the Charity or fund?

Tick as appropriate 

12) If no, please state what deductions will be made (for expenses or any other purpose) and provide an
estimate of the sum which will be deducted.  This can be shown as a percentage.

Total amount of receipts Amount to be deducted Reason for deduction. 

13) Has a permit for a Collection or Sale for a similar object ever been refused?

Tick as appropriate 

14) If Yes, please state by which Licensing Authority, date refused and reason given.

AUTHORITY DATE REASON 

15) Signature of Applicant

I understand that I am required to contact the following department(s) regarding my application: 

1) Promenade
If you are planning to hold a street collection on the Promenade you will must immediately contact VisitBlackpool
on telephone number (01253) 478231 to check the dates requested are available and also to check whether you
will need to provide insurance cover.  Please note, VisitBlackpool’s terms and conditions will need to be signed
and a tramway activity permit may also be required.

2) Town Centre
If you are planning to hold a street collection within the Town Centre, permission should immediately be sought
from the Town Centre Admin Manager on (01253) 476204.

Usual Signature 
Michelle Burke 

Printed Name 
Michelle Burke 

Capacity 
Troupe Principle 

YES NO 

** 

YES NO 

** 

Page 44



LS/D/520/2/10 

Date 
04 03 2023 

Page 45



© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009 

Blackpool
Application to licence a street collection
Police, Factories etc. (Miscellaneous Provisions) Act 
1916

For help contact

licensing@blackpool.gov.uk

Telephone: 01253 478397 

* required information

Section 1 of 10

You can save the form at any time and resume it later. You do not need to be logged in when you resume.

System reference Not Currently In Use This is the unique reference for this 
application generated by the system.

Your reference Dancing on The Comedy Carpet 2023 You can put what you want here to help you 
track applications if you make lots of them. It 
is passed to the authority.

Are you an agent acting on behalf of the applicant?

Yes No

Put "no" if you are applying on your own 
behalf or on behalf of a business you own or 
work for.

Applicant Details

* First name BRETT 

* Family name BRADFORD

* E-mail xxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxx

Include country code.Main telephone number xxxxxxxxxxxxx 

Other telephone number xxxxxxxxxxxxx

Indicate here if you would prefer not to be contacted by telephone

Are you:

Applying as a business or organisation, including as a sole trader

Applying as an individual

A sole trader is a business owned by one 
person without any special legal structure.  
Applying as an individual means you are 
applying so you can be employed, or for 
some other personal reason, such as 
following a hobby.

Page 46



© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009 

Continued from previous page...

Your Address

* Building number or name xx

* Street xxxxxxxxxxxx

District

* City or town Telford

County or administrative area Shropshire 

Postcode xxxxxxxxxx

* Country United Kingdom

Address official correspondence should be 
sent to.

Section 2 of 10

FURTHER DETAILS ABOUT THE APPLICANT

Please note: the applicant must be the organiser of the proposed collection

Former name(s) N/A If currently or previously known by any other 
name(s), you must record them here.

Home Address
Is the address the same as (or similar to) the address given in section one?

Yes No

If “Yes” is selected you can re-use the details 
from section one, or amend them as 
required.  Select “No” to enter a completely 
new set of details.

* Building number or name

* Street

District

* City or town

County or administrative area

* Postcode

* Country United Kingdom

Further Details

* Date of birth xx / xx / xxxx

 dd               mm             yyyy

* Place of birth xxxxxxxx

Section 3 of 10

ORGANISATION WHICH IS RESPONSIBLE FOR THE COLLECTION

* Provide a brief description of the organisation and its objectives

OUR ORGANISATION IS CALLED BLACKPOOLS SOULS IN MOTION RUN BY A COMMITTEE OF 5 PERSONS WHOS MAIN 
OBJECTIVE IS TO PUT ON A DANCE EVENT NAMELY THE COMEDY CARPET  ON THE HEADLAND ENCOURAGING PEOPLE TO Page 47



© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009 

Continued from previous page...
DANCE FOR OUR NOMINATED CHARITIES BRIAN HOUSE HOSPICE AND CHILDREN WITH CANCER Uk WITH ALL COLLECTIONS 
GOING TO THE ABOVE 

* Are the proceeds of the collection to benefit this organisation?

Yes No

Section 4 of 10

CHARITY, FUND OR ORGANISATION TO BENEFIT FROM THE COLLECTION

* Is another organisation going to benefit from your collection?

Yes No

Section 5 of 10

TYPES OF COLLECTION

* What type(s) of collection will you be performing?

A street collection

A house-to-house collection

Both street and house-to-house collections

Street Collection

Check for local guidance notes and conditions before completing this section. Some of the questions may not be relevant to 
local circumstances or your responses may have to provide very specific information.

Where

* In what parts of this authority’s area do you intend to carry out the collection?

BLACKPOOLS COMEDY CARPET THE HEADLANDS BLACKPOOL

When

* Preferred dates for the
collection 27TH MAY 2023

Alternative dates NON

* During what hours of the
day will the collection be
held?

11AM TO 6PM

Collectors

* How many people do you
plan to authorise as
collectors?

6

* How will the collectors be identifiable? (provide details of badge, certificate of authority etc)

EACH COLLECTOR WILL BE CARRYING THE CHARITIES TO WHICH WE ARE RAISING FUNDS SEALED and NUMBERED BUCKETS 
AND WERAING AN OFFICIAL BLACKPPOOL SOULS IN MOTION T SHIRT

What
Page 48



© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009 

Continued from previous page...

Check for local guidance notes which may clarify what is allowable in your area and whether additional permissions or 
licences are required.

* Do you plan to hold the collection in conjunction with a carnival, procession or other event?

Yes No

* Do you intend to offer anything for sale during the collection?

Yes No

Section 6 of 10

EXPENSES AND PAYMENT

* Will 100% of the proceeds of the collection be donated to a charity or used for charitable purposes?

Yes No

Statement Of Return

* Which of the following types of return will you submit, giving details of
proceeds and deductions?

Street collection only

Section 7 of 10

PREVIOUS APPLICATIONS

* Have you, or any person named in or associated with this application, previously applied for a similar licence or
registration? (check all that apply)

No

Yes - application granted

Yes - application granted and revoked

Yes - application refused

Application Granted 

Only provide details about the most recent application – unless stated otherwise in local guidance notes.

* Local authority applied to BLACKPOOL

* Date of licence/registration FEBRUARY 2019

* Reference number SC0816

* Expiry date 26 MAY 2019

* Local authority applied to BLACKPOOL

* Date of licence/registration March 2022

* Reference number SC918

* Expiry date 28/May/2022

Remove this granted section

Add another granted section
Page 49



© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009 

Continued from previous page...

Section 8 of 10

CONVICTIONS

* Have you, or any person named in or associated with this application, been convicted of any crime or offence?

Yes No

Section 9 of 10

ADDITIONAL DETAILS

Provide any additional information which is required or relevant to your application (check for local guidance notes and 
conditions which may provide details of specific requirements in your area)

WE ONLY REQUIRE PERMITS FOR THE COMEDY CARPET 

Section 10 of 10

ATTACHMENTS

AUTHORITY POSTAL ADDRESS

Address

Building number or name

Street

District

City or town

County or administrative area

Postcode

Country United Kingdom

DECLARATION

* 
I am aware that should a  Licence be granted to me the collection must take place in strict compliance with the house-to-
house colllection regulations and/or the street collection regulations as appropriate. I am aware that it is also necessary 
for me to submit a certified form of statement within 28 days of the collection taking place.

* 

I understand that the information I have provided, will be held by the Council on both computerised and manual files. 
This data may be made available on a public register if so required by relevant legislation. The data may also be disclosed 
to other departments within the Council and other organisations, but only in order to ensure compliance with relevant 
legislation, for identification purposes or to prevent or detect fraud or a crime.

Ticking this box indicates you have read and understood the above declaration

This section should be completed by the applicant, unless you answered "Yes" to the question "Are you an agent acting on 
behalf of the applicant?”

* Full name

* Capacity Page 50



© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009 

Continued from previous page...

Date   (dd/mm/yyyy)

* Full name

* Capacity

Date   (dd/mm/yyyy)

Remove this signatory

Add another signatory

Once you're finished you need to do the following: 
1. Save this form to your computer by clicking file/save as...
2. Go back to  https://www.gov.uk/apply-for-a-licence/street-collection-licence/blackpool/apply-1 to upload this file and
continue with your application.
Don't forget to make sure you have all your supporting documentation to hand.

Page 51



APPLICATION FOR A STREET COLLECTION PERMIT  

Applicants Name: 

LS/D/520/2/10 

Built Environment

Licensing Service
Blackpool Council
Municipal Buildings, PO Box 4
Blackpool, FY1 1NA

Contact

T: (01253) 47 8570
F: (01253) 47 8372

www.blackpool.gov.uk

App 091642

Page 52

lordj
LORD JIM R. J. ALLAN OF HOUGUN MANOR 



1) Applicant Details

In what capacity are you applying for a licence?   
  Please tick: 

Complete Section Aa) An individual 

b) A person other than an individual 

Complete Section BI. As a charity 

II. As a limited company Complete Section B

III. Other Complete Section B

A) Individual Applicant  -  
Name, Address and details of applicant for the licence who will be responsible for the collection 

Title: Mr Mrs Miss Ms  Forename (s) 

Surname Date of Birth

Home address

Post Code

�  Telephone  
     Number 

�    Mobile  
      Number

Email Address

B) Non-Individual Applicant � Business, Society or Charity responsible for the proposed Collection  

Name

Registered 
address

Post Code

�  Telephone  
     Number 

�    Mobile  
      Number

Email Address

2) Correspondence Name and Address 

Name

Address

Post Code

�  Telephone  
     Number 

�    Mobile  
      Number

Email Address

LS/D/520/2/10 
Page 53

lordj_1
xxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxx


lordj_2
xxxxxxxxxxx


lordj_3
xxxxxxxxxx


lordj_4
xxx xxx


lordj_5
xxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxx


lordj_6
xxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxx


lordj_7
LORD JIM R. J. ALLAN OF HOUGUN MANOR 

lordj_8
xxx xxx


lordj_9
xxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxx


lordj_10
xxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxx


lordj_11
LORD JIM R. J. ALLAN OF HOUGUN MANOR 

lordj_12
X 

lordj_13
LORD 

lordj_14
JAMES ROBERT JOHN 

lordj_15
ALLAN 

lordj_16
xx           xx           xxxx


lordj_17
xxxxxxxxxxx


lordj_18
xxxxxxxxxxx


lordj_19
xxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxx




3) Name of charity or fund for which the Collection / Sale is being made. 

Name of Charity

Address 

Post Code

Charity Registration Number  
(if applicable)

4) The Street Collection will be for the collection of: 

LS/D/520/2/10 

Tick as appropriate 

Money Property 

If property is collected, is this to give away use or sell on behalf of charity please state:

5) What method of collection is to take place? 

For example will it be a bucket collection, line of coins, or entertainment / specific event?  Please provide 
a description of the type of collection that is proposed to take place. 

6) How many persons is it proposed to authorise to act as collectors in the area of the local authority to 
which the application is addressed? 

7) Use to which proceeds of this collection are to be put. 

8) Objects of the Charity or Fund. 

9) Date of Proposed Collection or Sale, and between what hours: 

NB    Please note that we must be in receipt of your application at least 28 days prior to the  
         date of proposed collection 

DATE BETWEEN WHAT 
HOURS FROM: 

TO: 

AGREED 4 COLLECTORS 9/3/23

Page 54

lordj_20
Bucket collection in Blackpool town centre. From St Johns Square to bottom of Church Street @ Santander. volunteers may have QR code for public to scan and donate or card donation terminals. No personal information will be collected or stored from any members of the public. 

lordj_21
NO PROPERTY TO BE COLLECTED 

lordj_22
X 

lordj_23
261017 

lordj_24
MACMILLAN CANCER SUPPORT 

lordj_25
89 ALBERT EMBANKMENT 

lordj_26
LONDON 

lordj_27
SE1 7UQ 

lordj_28
MAXIMUM OF TWENTY AT ANYONE TIME 

lordj_29
ALL FUNDS TO BE USED TO SUPPORT MACMILLAN CANCER SUPPORT 

lordj_30
TO SUPPORT PEOPLE AFFECTED BY CANCER 

lordj_31
FRID 02 JUNE 2023 

lordj_32
& SAT 03 JUNE 2023 

lordj_33
09:00 

lordj_34
18:00 



10) Locality within which it is proposed to make the Collection or Sale. 

11) Are the whole of the receipts to be paid over for the benefit of the Charity or fund? 

LS/D/520/2/10 

Tick as appropriate 

YES NO 

12) If no, please state what deductions will be made (for expenses or any other purpose) and provide an 
estimate of the sum which will be deducted.  This can be shown as a percentage. 

Total amount of receipts Amount to be deducted Reason for deduction. 

13) Has a permit for a Collection or Sale for a similar object ever been refused?

                  Tick as appropriate 

YES NO 

14) If Yes, please state by which Licensing Authority, date refused and reason given. 

AUTHORITY DATE REASON 

15) Signature of Applicant 

I understand that I am required to contact the following department(s) regarding my application: 

1) Promenade 
If you are planning to hold a street collection on the Promenade you will must immediately contact VisitBlackpool 
on telephone number (01253) 478231 to check the dates requested are available and also to check whether you 
will need to provide insurance cover.  Please note, VisitBlackpool�s terms and conditions will need to be signed 
and a tramway activity permit may also be required.   

2) Town Centre
If you are planning to hold a street collection within the Town Centre, permission should immediately be sought 
from the Town Centre Admin Manager on (01253) 476204. 

Usual Signature 

Printed Name 

Capacity 

Date 
Page 55

lordj_35
TUESDAY 28 FEBRUARY 2023 

lordj_36
X 

lordj_37
NONE 

lordj_38
NONE 

lordj_39
NONE 

lordj_40
X 

lordj_41
FROM ST JOHNS SQUARE TO THE BOTTOM OF CHURCH STREET. 
HAPPY TO CHANGE IF NEEDED FOR LICENCE TO BE GRANTED. 

lordj_42
James R. J. Allan (By eMail) 

lordj_43
LORD JAMES ROBERT JOHN ALLAN OF HOUGUN MANOR 

lordj_44
FUNDRAISING REPRESENTATIVE: BLACKPOOL & FYLDE COAST 



TO WHOM IT MAY CONCERN 

22nd December 2022 

Name of Insured: Macmillan Cancer Support 

Principal Address: 89 Albert Embankment, London, SE1 7UQ 

We can confirm that we act as insurance brokers on behalf of the above insured, and based on the 
information provided to us, we are writing to confirm, as at the date of this letter, brief details of our 
Clients’ insurance cover for your information as follows: 

Public Liability 

Insurer: Royal & Sun Alliance Insurance Ltd 

Policy Number: RSAP0055540300 

Cover Basis: Insurers will indemnify the above client in respect of their 
legal liability to pay compensation and claimants’ costs 
and expenses in respect of death, injury, illness or disease 
and third party property damage arising out of their 
business.  

Cover Period: 31st December 2022 to 30th December 2023 

Indemnity Limit: £20,000,000 any one occurrence  

Excess:  £500 in respect of Third Party Property Damage 

Page 56



. 

. 

All cover is subject to Insurers policy terms and conditions. 

We trust that you will find the above details to be acceptable.  Please contact us in writing should you 
require any further information on this insurance cover, as we shall be pleased to assist if we can. 

This letter is given without any liability to the writer or the company. 

Yours faithfully 

Larisa Price  
Team Leader & Senior Account Handler 
Towergate Insurance Brokers 
Direct Dial: 01926 439517 
Email: larisa.price@towergate.co.uk 

This document is for information only. 

This document does not make you a party to the contract of insurance, nor does it alter the policy in 
any way.  Any alteration can only be made by specific endorsement. 

Page 57



APPLICATION FOR A STREET COLLECTION PERMIT  

Applicants Name: 

LS/D/520/2/10 

Built Environment

Licensing Service
Blackpool Council
Municipal Buildings, PO Box 4
Blackpool, FY1 1NA

Contact

T: (01253) 47 8570
F: (01253) 47 8372

www.blackpool.gov.uk

Page 58

lordj_45
LORD JIM R. J. ALLAN OF HOUGUN MANOR 



1) Applicant Details

In what capacity are you applying for a licence?   
  Please tick: 

Complete Section Aa) An individual 

b) A person other than an individual 

Complete Section BI. As a charity 

II. As a limited company Complete Section B

III. Other Complete Section B

A) Individual Applicant  -  
Name, Address and details of applicant for the licence who will be responsible for the collection 

Title: Mr Mrs Miss Ms  Forename (s) 

Surname Date of Birth

Home address

Post Code

�  Telephone  
     Number 

�    Mobile  
      Number

Email Address

B) Non-Individual Applicant � Business, Society or Charity responsible for the proposed Collection  

Name

Registered 
address

Post Code

�  Telephone  
     Number 

�    Mobile  
      Number

Email Address

2) Correspondence Name and Address 

Name

Address

Post Code

�  Telephone  
     Number 

�    Mobile  
      Number

Email Address

LS/D/520/2/10 
Page 59

lordj_46
xxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxx


lordj_47
xxxxxxxxxxx


lordj_48
xxxxxxxxxxx


lordj_49
xxx xxx


lordj_50
xxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxx


lordj_51
xxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxx


lordj_52
LORD JIM R. J. ALLAN OF HOUGUN MANOR 

lordj_53
xxx xxx


lordj_54
xxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxx


lordj_55
xxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxx


lordj_56
LORD JIM R. J. ALLAN OF HOUGUN MANOR 

lordj_57
X 

lordj_58
LORD 

lordj_59
JAMES ROBERT JOHN 

lordj_60
ALLAN 

lordj_61
xx           xx           xx


lordj_62
xxxxxxxxxxx


lordj_63
xxxxxxxxxxx


lordj_64
xxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxx




3) Name of charity or fund for which the Collection / Sale is being made. 

Name of Charity

Address 

Post Code

Charity Registration Number  
(if applicable)

4) The Street Collection will be for the collection of: 

LS/D/520/2/10 

Tick as appropriate 

Money Property 

If property is collected, is this to give away use or sell on behalf of charity please state:

5) What method of collection is to take place? 

For example will it be a bucket collection, line of coins, or entertainment / specific event?  Please provide 
a description of the type of collection that is proposed to take place. 

6) How many persons is it proposed to authorise to act as collectors in the area of the local authority to 
which the application is addressed? 

7) Use to which proceeds of this collection are to be put. 

8) Objects of the Charity or Fund. 

9) Date of Proposed Collection or Sale, and between what hours: 

NB    Please note that we must be in receipt of your application at least 28 days prior to the  
         date of proposed collection 

DATE BETWEEN WHAT 
HOURS FROM: 

TO: 

AGREED
AGREED 4 COLLECTORS 9/3/23

Page 60

lordj_65
Bucket collection in Blackpool town centre. From St Johns Square to bottom of Church Street @ Santander. volunteers may have QR code for public to scan and donate or card donation terminals. No personal information will be collected or stored from any members of the public. 

lordj_66
NO PROPERTY TO BE COLLECTED 

lordj_67
X 

lordj_68
215199  

lordj_69
DIABETES UK  

lordj_70
NORTHWEST AREA OFFICE, UNIT C, 2ND FLOOR, DALLAM COURT, 

lordj_71
DALLAM LANE, WARRINGTON,  

lordj_72
WA2 7LT  

lordj_73
MAXIMUM OF TWENTY AT ANYONE TIME 

lordj_74
ALL FUNDS TO BE USED TO SUPPORT DIABETES UK 

lordj_75
TO SUPPORT PEOPLE AFFECTED BY DIABETES 

lordj_76
FRID 23 JUNE 2023  

lordj_77
& SAT 24 JUNE 2023  

lordj_78
09:00 

lordj_79
18:00 



10) Locality within which it is proposed to make the Collection or Sale. 

11) Are the whole of the receipts to be paid over for the benefit of the Charity or fund? 

LS/D/520/2/10 

Tick as appropriate 

YES NO 

12) If no, please state what deductions will be made (for expenses or any other purpose) and provide an 
estimate of the sum which will be deducted.  This can be shown as a percentage. 

Total amount of receipts Amount to be deducted Reason for deduction. 

13) Has a permit for a Collection or Sale for a similar object ever been refused?

                  Tick as appropriate 

YES NO 

14) If Yes, please state by which Licensing Authority, date refused and reason given. 

AUTHORITY DATE REASON 

15) Signature of Applicant 

I understand that I am required to contact the following department(s) regarding my application: 

1) Promenade 
If you are planning to hold a street collection on the Promenade you will must immediately contact VisitBlackpool 
on telephone number (01253) 478231 to check the dates requested are available and also to check whether you 
will need to provide insurance cover.  Please note, VisitBlackpool�s terms and conditions will need to be signed 
and a tramway activity permit may also be required.   

2) Town Centre
If you are planning to hold a street collection within the Town Centre, permission should immediately be sought 
from the Town Centre Admin Manager on (01253) 476204. 

Usual Signature 

Printed Name 

Capacity 

Date 
Page 61

lordj_80
TUESDAY 28 FEBRUARY 2023 

lordj_81
X 

lordj_82
NONE 

lordj_83
NONE 

lordj_84
NONE 

lordj_85
X 

lordj_86
FROM ST JOHNS SQUARE TO THE BOTTOM OF CHURCH STREET. 
HAPPY TO CHANGE IF NEEDED FOR LICENCE TO BE GRANTED. 

lordj_87
James R. J. Allan (By eMail) 

lordj_88
LORD JAMES ROBERT JOHN ALLAN OF HOUGUN MANOR 

lordj_89
FUNDRAISING AMBASSADOR: NORTHWEST REGION 



Page 62



Page 63



Page 64



Page 65



Page 66



Page 67



Page 68



Page 69



Page 70



App 091536

Page 71



Page 72



Page 73



This page is intentionally left blank



Report to: PUBLIC PROTECTION SUB-COMMITTEE 

Relevant Officer: Lee Petrak, Trading Standards and Licensing Manager 

Date of Meeting: 28 March 2023 

 

PRIVATE HIRE DRIVER’S LICENCE 
 

1.0  
 

Purpose of the report: 
 

1.1  
 

To consider an applicant who has been convicted of offences or who has otherwise given 
reasons for concern. 
 

2.0  Recommendation(s): 
 

2.1  The Sub-Committee will be requested to determine the referrals as appropriate. 
 

3.0  Reasons for recommendation(s): 
 

3.1  
 

Licensed drivers can be responsible for transporting vulnerable passengers. It is important for 
the protection of the public that only fit and proper persons are licensed.  
 

3.2  Is the recommendation contrary to a plan or strategy adopted or approved by the 
Council? 
 

No 

3.3  Is the recommendation in accordance with the Council’s approved budget? 
 

Yes 

4.0  Other alternative options to be considered: 
 

4.1  None, as the Sub-Committee is required to determine the application and referrals. 
 

5.0  Council priority: 
 

5.1  The relevant Council priority is: 
“The economy: Maximising growth and opportunity across Blackpool” 
 

6.0  Background information 
 

6.1  The Sub-Committee is asked to determine whether or not the applicants are fit and proper 
persons to hold Private Hire driver licences in respect of the following cases: 
 
C.J.S (New) 
 

Page 75

Agenda Item 4



6.2  Details of offences or matters causing concern and any supporting documents are attached at 
Appendices 4(a) to 4(c).                     

 
6.3  Does the information submitted include any exempt information? Yes 

 
7.0  List of Appendices: 

 
7.1  Appendix 4(a) C.J.S Details of case (not for publication) 

Appendix 4(b) C.J.S DBS certificate (not for publication) 
Appendix 4(c) C.J.S DVLA Check (not for publication) 
 

8.0  Financial considerations: 
 

8.1  None. 
 

9.0  Legal considerations: 
 

9.1  Local Government (Miscellaneous Provisions) Act 1976.  
 
The Sub-Committee must be satisfied that the applicants are fit and proper persons to be 
licensed. 
 
There is the right of appeal to the Magistrates’ Court. 
 

10.0  Risk management considerations: 
 

10.1  None. 
 

11.0  Equalities considerations: 
 

11.1  None. 
 

12.0  Sustainability, climate change and environmental considerations: 
 

12.1  None. 
 

13.0  Internal/external consultation undertaken: 
 

13.1  None. 
 

14.0  Background papers: 
 

14.1  None. 
 

Page 76



 

Page 77



This page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	2 MINUTES OF THE LAST MEETING HELD ON 21 FEBRUARY 2023
	Minutes

	3 ALLOCATION OF STREET COLLECTIONS 2023/2024
	Appendix 3a
	Appendix 3b
	091272 RNLI 07.04.2023
	Application for 07.04.23  recd 240123
	cov letter
	20230124_135243
	20230124_135256
	20230124_135317
	20230124_135307

	RE_ RNLI street collection for 7 April 

	091643 Marie Curie Cancer Care 29 April 2023
	091408 RNLI 01May23 and 27Aug23
	RNLI 01.05.23
	RNLI 27.08.2023

	091363 trinity for 14 May 23
	Title:
	Surname
	Date of Birth
	Post Code
	( Telephone 
	     Number
	Email Address

	Name
	Registered address
	Post Code
	( Telephone 
	     Number
	Email Address

	Name
	Address
	Post Code
	( Telephone 
	     Number
	Email Address

	Post Code
	Charity Registration Number 
	(if applicable)
	BETWEEN WHAT HOURS


	091362 Broadway Stars 19 May 23
	Title:
	Date of Birth
	Surname
	Post Code
	( Telephone 
	     Number
	Email Address

	Name
	Registered address
	Post Code
	( Telephone 
	     Number
	Email Address

	Name
	Address
	Post Code
	( Telephone 
	     Number
	Email Address

	Post Code
	Charity Registration Number 
	(if applicable)
	BETWEEN WHAT HOURS


	091391 RSPCA 26 May 23
	Application
	Street Collection Form (1)
	Street Collection Form (2)
	Street Collection Form (3)
	Street Collection Form (4)

	RE_ RSPCA - invitation for Street Collections 2023

	091623 Brian House Children with cancer UK 27 May 2023
	091642 Jim Allan for McMillan Cancer 01_02 June 2023
	Macmillan
	Title:
	Surname
	Date of Birth
	Post Code
	( Telephone 
	     Number
	Email Address

	Name
	Registered address
	Post Code
	( Telephone 
	     Number
	Email Address

	Name
	Address
	Post Code
	( Telephone 
	     Number
	Email Address

	Post Code
	Charity Registration Number 
	(if applicable)
	BETWEEN WHAT HOURS


	!Public Liability Insurance - 2023 McMilan
	Public Liability


	091641 Jim Allan for Diabetes 25 26 Jun 23
	Title:
	Surname
	Date of Birth
	Post Code
	( Telephone 
	     Number
	Email Address

	Name
	Registered address
	Post Code
	( Telephone 
	     Number
	Email Address

	Name
	Address
	Post Code
	( Telephone 
	     Number
	Email Address

	Post Code
	Charity Registration Number 
	(if applicable)
	BETWEEN WHAT HOURS


	091638 Blue Skies Hospitals Fund for 05 July 2023
	091448 The Christie Charity for 09 July 23
	blackpool-1334108-Street Collection Form - Completed
	blackpool-1334108-Signed Authority Letter

	091536 National Coastwatch Institution  22 July 23
	091271 RBL Poppy Appeal November  2023


	4 PRIVATE HIRE DRIVER'S LICENCE



